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P O Box 13326
Austin, TX 78711

Re: Project 30240 HUB report
Dear Ms. Ervin:

Rosebud Telephone, LLC is in receipt of an email dated March 18, 2010 stating our failure to file the annual
Workforce Diversity report.

Rosebud Telephone, LLC has fewer than 25 employees in the State of Texas and requests a waiver of the
requirement to file a HUB report for 2009 under Project No. 30240.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 254.583-2700, ex 207 or email
marvannmitchell@valornet.com.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,
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Mary Ann Mitchell
Executive Vice President
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